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CERTIFICATES OF ORIGINE WAIVER OF CONSULAR FEES

L ania to the Under-Secretary ©.
External Affairs of Canada

Cox

NSUL.

ULAT GENERAL ROYAL DE ROUMANIE au C
MONTREAL, January 4, 1935.

f State for

ANADA

T instructio have the honour to state
55036, t}, ‘nfs from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Roumania by
e2d betwéen (:h ollowing two paragraphs should be added to the notes
Dog.. Canadian Government and the Roumanian Government

)

fee of ‘;utr(l)aman Government retains the right to continue to charge the
on applic tI?e) Gold Leu under art. 33 section V of the Consular Tari
}? s, ations for consular visa on certificates of origin of Canadian
g e O :
long aglli%d}an GOYernme'nt will not press for the removal of thi
Univerga]] is not increased and SO long as it continues to be ¢
v and without differentiation.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your obedient servant,

GEO. A. SIMARD
Consul Genera

s fee 8O
harg

1 of Roumania

cternal Affairs of Canada to the

Consul General of Roumamda.

XTERNAL AFFAIRS

OTTAWA, January 11, 1935.

DepaRTMENT OF E

I have the honour to

ith

efere

B C to your letter of the

S ar;s noted that the Go{fe(;nment of Roumania proposed that the follow-
nt graphs be added to the notes exchanged betweer the Canadian
: eaﬁd the Roumanian Government o the 27th July, 1934:—
oumanian G t retains the right to continue to charge the
L section V of the Consular Tariff

fee

on'a(,)f 1 (one) Gold Leu under art. ‘ 0 { I

pplications for consular visa % certificates of origin of Canadian
removal of this fee so

%O}t)ds.

10112 Can.ad_ian Government will not pre .
Unjy, as it is not increas and so long & tinues to be charged
ay saersauy and without differentiation.” :
¥ that the Canadian Government accept this proposal.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your obedient servant,
0D, SKELTON
er-Secretary of State for Exter

4th January, 1935,

ss for the
s it con

Und nal Affairs



